CRIPPLE CREEK - VICTOR
Board of Education

Monday, November 4, 2024

Board Meeting — 6:00 PM

District Mission: We, the members of the Cripple Creek-Victor School community, are committed to
developing a safe environment and lifelong learners who value themselves, contribute to their
community and succeed in a changing world.

Board’s Purpose: We are change agents. We have our hands on hope. We are
united in purpose and mind to serve children and community.



CONCEPT / FOCUSED & ALIGNED AGENDA

OUR DISTRICT MISSION
Cripple Creek-Victor Schools provide students with relevant,
challenging, educational opportunities. We value our families and
encourage active participation in their children’s education. We
support staff with tools and resources to be successful. We are
building the future of the CC-V community.

BOARD’S PURPOSE
We are change agents. We have our hands on hope. We are united in
purpose and mind to serve our children and community.

ESSENTIAL BOARD ROLES

Serves as a legisiative body, adopting policies and regulations and
overseeing the fiduciary responsibilities for the administration of the
schools

Accredits the district’s schools

Recognizes the Superintendent as the professional leader of the staff
and adviser to the board

Ensure educational programs are designed to achieve desired
outcomes

BOARD'S 2024-2025
FOCUS AREAS
Everything we do as a board will align to our vision

Monitor our policies continually and systematically to ensure the
intended results

Use student achievement data to make decisions and establish district
priorities

Model the kind of collaboration we expect to see in others

Participate in Professional Development

CC-V VALUES
RELATIONSHIPS
RESILIENCE
RESPONSIBILITY

ENGAGEMENT

Cripple Creek-Victor
Board of Education

REGULAR MEETING 6:00 PM
Participants can attend via Elevate meeting to comply with virtual meetings
Board Policy, instructions below,

Monday Nevember 4, 2024
. Call to Order

. Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Public Participation Presentation — Sign in sheet

Superintendent, Principals and Department Reports-Celebrations &
Challenges-Tab 2

Board Questions (five minutes maximum)

R

el

Business Meeting
A. New Business
i. Consent Agenda-Tab 3
a) Regular Minutes- October 2024
b)Resignations/Recommendations/Terminations/Non-
Renewals
¢) Financial Reports—October 2024
ii. Approval of October 2024 payables/payrolls-Tab 4
iii.First Reading of G Policies-GA-Professional Staff; GCA-
Professional Staff Positions; GCBA-Instructional Staff
Contract/Compensation Schedules; GCBC-Professional Staff
Supplementary Pay Plans/Overtime; GCBD-Professional Staff Fringe
Benefits; GCE/GCF-R-Professional Staff Recruiting/Hiring-Regulation;
GCG/GCGA-Part-time and Sub Professional Staff
Employment/Qualifications of Sub Staff; GCHA/GCHB-Mentor
Teachers/Administrators; GCHC-Professional Staff Induction Program;
GCI-Professional Staff Development; GCL-Professional Staff Schedules
& Calendars; GCO-R-Evaluation of Licensed Personnel- Regulation;
GCQA-R-Instructional Staff Reduction in Force-Regulation;
GCQC/GCQD-Resignation of Instructional Staff/Administrative Staff;
GCQE- Retirement of Professional Staff; GCQEA- Voluntary Retirement
of Professional Staff Members; GCQF-Discipline, Suspension and
Dismissal of Professional Staff (and contract non-renewal)-Tab 5

iv. Approval of Johnson Controls Contract-Tab 6

C. Informational

i. Forensic Audit Findings

ii.BOCES Updates- Donna B/Miriam M

iii. Board attended events

iv. September 1% sales tax proceeds- $57,787.50
v. Gratitude Celebration- Board Plans

vi. Finance Department/Audit Updates- Charlotte

9. Board reflection (5 minutes maximum)
10. Adjournment

Virtual Elevate Meeting Instructions

Meeting URL; https://meeting.gomeet.com/212-054-239
Join by phone: +1.571.748.4021
PIN: 212-054-239#
Please send notice to kchevalier@ccvschools.com



Gorman Medical, School-Based Health Center Update (SBHC)
for the Cripple Creek-Victor School Board

10.28.24

.  Primary Activities
e There are several students that have had a virus that starts with minor cold
symptoms and ends with nausea, vomiting, and diarrhea
e Gorman Medical/SBHC has flu shots available for all students, staff, and
community members

Il. Outreach and Marketing
e 10/22/24 Youth Advisory Committee Meetings for both the Junior and Senior
High-see below

lll. Partnerships & Collaboration
e 10/22/24 Laureen hosted two School-Based Health Center Youth Advisory

Committee Meetings. For the Junior High, there were 16 students who attended
and for the High School, there were 9 students who attended. Teaching was
done at this time about all of the services that are provided by Gorman Medical,
SBHC, Teller County Public Health services (Reproductive Health and
Immunizations), and Diversus Health counseling services. These youth meetings
were very successful.

IV. Meetings Attended
e 10/14/24 Quality Improvement call with CDPHE (Laurie Swanson, Kristina Green,
Dr. Ripp, and Laureen) about CDPHE SBHC Grant and the CDPHE SBIRT Grant
e 10/24/24 Meeting with Nadia Syed, from JSI, who works for the Colorado Health
Foundation

V. Training
e nl/a

VL. Data
e Gorman Medical, P. C./SBHC reported a financial LOSS for September 2024
Here are the results for September:

Age Range Unique Patients Visits

Oto4 15 20
51012 18 24
13t0 19 23 34
20 to 49 81 105
50 to 69 60 81
70 to 89 10 11
TOTAL 207 275

Gorman Medical, School-Based Health Center Update (SBHC) for the Cripple Creek-Victor
School Board 10.28.24



Gorman Medical, School-Based Health Center Update (SBHC)
for the Cripple Creek-Victor School Board

Vil.  Successes
e The attendance at both the Junior High Youth Advisory Committee and the
High School Youth Advisory Committee was excellent!!

VIl. Comments/Recommendations/Challenges
e Gorman Medical, SBHC, is working with JSI, a contractor with the Colorado
Health Foundation to address Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion with
students/patients in the SBHC for the grant that we have received. By the end of
this grant period, there will be a protocol created to provide more comprehensive
care

Laureen Murray, RN, BSN
Contractor for Gorman Medical, P. C., SBHC

Gorman Medical, School-Based Health Center Update (SBHC) for the Cripple Creek-Victor
School Board 10.28.24



Cripple Creek-Victor School District
School Board Report
Superintendent Report for November 2024

#1 Strategic Plan- Plan for framing the mission, core values and prioritized focus areas
for CCVSD

High expectations for student performance, academically and behaviorally, alongside intentional
instructional practices continues to be our focus area for all students and teachers regardless of
the grade level or content area they teach. Collaboration with our partners (The New Teacher
Project & 2 Partner Mathematics) drives us to know and understand the data through classroom
walkthroughs and strategic goal setting. This has not been an easy process because change
typically isn't easy but it is understood that while we cannot control everything, there is plenty
within our control that needs to be strengthened.

#2 Building Partnerships- Build respect, cooperation, and assistance from parents and

community

The National Family Engagement Summit offered some ideas on how to engage families who
have traditionally been disengaged in their child’s education/school. Interesting enough, much of
the conversation centered around the classroom teacher and how they are truly the “door” to
our families. One session offered data that showed that for some students/families, the only
contact they received from school was from administrators (because of behavior issues) and
had never heard from their child’s teacher(s). Bottom line- relationships and proactive
communication. Too often our families hear from us AFTER something has already happened-
after the behavior incident, after the absences have piled up, after the grade has been given.
But we are lax in communicating with families before these things occur. That being said, | am
starting small by asking the staff to send a postcard home to every student/family in the district
before the end of the school year that offers a kind word about their child and an upcoming

event like report cards, testing, school event, etc.

#3 Student Engagement- Explore, offer and support innovative opportunities for all
students

On Thursday, October 24th, | am headed to Beaver Creek, CO for the Regional Rural Housing
Forum. During this forum, | will learn what other school districts have done to increase
employee housing options and | will be able to connect with the housing and finance experts
who have helped these school districts get it done! Reps from Eagle County SD, RBC Capital,
Roaring Fork Habitat for Humanity, CRSA Housing, CHFA, Rural Homes Initiative/Paradox Trust
and other rural housing specialists will be in attendance to provide answers,support and
opportunities.

Primary Activities
e The New Teacher Project- School Turnaround Leadership Program
e Superintendent Search Survey/Data collection
e EASI grant reporting



Unified Improvement Plan

National Family Engagement Summit
Construction Trades/Teacher Housing
Adult Career Connections Center
Restructuring 4th grade

e Ute Pass BOCES Exec. Director Evaluation
Outreach and Marketing

e Rural Housing Forum
Partnerships/Collaboration

e The New Teacher Project

e Community of Caring

Meetings Attended

e Business Manager/Office

e The New Teacher Partnership/School Turnaround Leadership with Sarah Lynch
e Adult Career Connections Center/Mary B and Ted B

e Admin Meetings

e District Designed and Led EASI Grant Check-In

Training

e Expulsion Hearing Officer Training, Required
e National Family Engagement Summit

Data

Reducing lllegal Passing of School Buses. We see this all the time while covering the
crosswalk. Statistics show that motorists who have illegally passed school buses:

Successes

30% “didn’t care”

24% “didn’t know the law”
26% “in a hurry”

12% “distracted”

4% “law is unnecessary”
4% “other reason”

e Understanding that True, Powerful Leadership = CHANGE while “Management”
Leadership = Mediocrity

e Congrats to Desiree Patty & Head Start Team to reach compliance in all areas of
concern, meeting the requirements of the Head Start Performance Standard!!

Comments/Recommendations/Challenges
e One setback should not impede progress but what happens when it does??



Cripple Creek-Victor School District
School Board Report
Secondary Principal Dan Cummings
Including CTE Updates
NOVEMBER 2024

Primary Activities

Proactive instructional coaching
o Continued rollout of non-negotiable instructional practices in classrooms
Management of day to day activities
Walk - through teamwork
PLC planning
Continued onboarding of CTE knowledge base
Search for Construction Trades professionals
CASE School Safety Group
Wrapping up Quarter 1 (grades and comments)
Math / Science Afternoon (thanks Miller and Christison!)
Homecoming events
Facilities work
o Safety maps
o Johnson Controls (alarm and monitoring)

Outreach and Marketing

Postcards to community members

Partnerships/Collaboration

Colorado Office of School Safety

2Partner Mathematics - revise math instruction 6-12

The New Teacher Project - Leadership Training with S Lynch
Aspen Mine Center - Step it Up Walking Club

Community of Caring - Pioneers in Public Service

Meetings Attended

Weekly - Student Support Team

Weekly - Dean of Students

Bi-weekly with Superintendent
Bi-weekly with Admin Team

One to one with every staff (set goals)
10/8 Superintendents Luncheon (CASE)
10/9 The New Teacher Project



e 10/28 The New Teacher Project
e 10/29 BOCES
e 10/30 Willow (partnership exploration)

Trainings
e 10/25 - Threat Assessment Training (State)
e Ongoing Leadership Training (see above)

Data

Current Fundraising in the Community
e High Trails (6th Grade) beginning in November

Successes
e Faculty implementing weekly instructional goals
e Threat Assessment Team established

Comments/Recommendations/Challenges
e “Teachers who can work with kids are maybe more important than Highly
Qualified status.”

CTE Updates
e Work with CDE to clarify expectations for CTE authentication
e Search for a new Con Trades Instructor
e Setting up initial advisory board meetings (w A Durham)



Cripple Creek-Victor Schools
School Board Report
Cresson Principal Report for November 2024

Primary Activities:
e CDE School Frameworks data dive

Continuing Restorative Practices
Beginning Safety and Security procedural practices
Coordinating Professional Development - Math Frameworks
Literacy Progress Monitoring Assessments, data collection and analysis
Communications with teachers, families and communities

o Social Media posts, Newsletters

o Greeting students and parents every morning in the “Kiss and Go Line” and each

afternoon during pick-up times.

1:1 Meetings with staff
Math and Science Night Family Activities
“Go Remote” online practice day

Outreach and Marketing
e Community sharing of the CDE State Standards
e Recruiting for the District Accountability Committee
e Admin on Duty (2)

Partnerships/Collaborations
e Desi Patty - CC-V EC
e 21st CCLC Advisory Council
e Community Partnerships/Teller County DHS
e Teller County Resource Group
e Sarah Lynch, TNTP

Meetings Attended
e Transportation
e Administrative Team Meeting
e Accreditation and Request to Reconsider
e Multi-tiered System of Support, MTSS, meetings (5)
e Section 504 meeting (1)
e Parent meeting (2)
e Individualized Education Plan (2)
e Instructional Support Services Team, ISST, meetings (0)
e Staff 1:1 meetings (12)
o Staff meetings (2)
o Interview (1 informal information meeting)
e District Accountability Committee
e Wayfinder SEL Curriculum Meeting
e Unified Improvement Plan
e Request to Reconsider
e CDE Monthly Lunch and Learn
e Acadience Assessments Pilot site meeting
e ELA Curriculum Committee Meeting



e EAS| Grant Kick-Off Virtual Seminar
e EASI Support Office Hours-Lindsay Cox
e Admin on Duty

Trainings

e PLCs with CDE’s Powerful Practice: Evidence-Informed Math Teaching

e Learning and the Brain: Using Cognitive Load Theary to Inform Math Teaching

Data

CCV Cresson Elementary

Five Year Attendance Trends

Successes

2020/2 2021/2 2022/2 202312 2024/2
021 022 023 024 025
1st 2nd 1st 2nd 1st 2nd 1st 2nd 1st 2nd
Semes |Semes |Semes |Semes [Semes |Semes [Semes |Semes [Semes |Semes
ter ter ter ter ter ter ter ter ter ter
Average % for
Kindergarten 86.12 | 84.20 | 88.03 | 88.14 | 90.20 | 92.91 | 89.7 91.2
Average % for
5th grade 93.77 | 9649 | 88.84 | 85.32 | 87.93 | 89.87 88 88.76
Average % for
K - 5th grades 84.6 | 84.13 | 84.32 | 83.04 | 86.21 | 92.91 | 88.34 | 92.86
Attendance Trends 2024/2025
Grade Aug Sept Oct Nov
Average % Kinder nl/a 94
Average % 1st 94 .51 98
Average % 2nd 92.87 86
Average % 3rd 95.64 90
Average % 4th 96.88 96.5
Average % 5th 95.64 88.5
Total % of Kinder-5th 95.15 93.5




e Math and Science Night at Cresson.

Comments/Recommendations/Challenges
e Challenge: How do you create normalcy when an event throws a community a curveball?

e Comment: Thanks to all staff for a fun Potato Olympics!

tcopley:




Principal’s Perspective

November 2024
By Tonya Copley

Cresson Elementary Sc I is gearing up for Halloween as we roll through the fall season. We have
parties and parades planned s0 make sure to check with your child’s teacher for more information on
the festivities. We have the dates and times listed in our upcoming events section, and please take note
that we have Parent Conferences scheduled for Tuesday, November 5th. Monday, November 4th is a
work day to allow teachers time to prepare. Students do not attend school on either November 4th or
5th. Remember, you can always log into InfiniteCampus — Check your student’s grade, attendance, and
information. Please contact Technology Department if new to the District and need an activation key to
sign up for the Campus Parent Portal Login.

New Math??7?: What’s with that, and what was wrong with how we
learned Math?

The answer is that we do our best until we learn better practices and then we do better
practices. Has your child ever come home with math work that doesn’t make any sense to you
because the text is asking your child to do the work differently than how you learned it? The
world has changed and there is so much information at our fingertips. We need to change how
we teach Math, especially number sense. Students need a solid foundational understanding of
how numbers relate to each other and whether or not an answer is reasonable. After all, it would
really stink to work and work, but not have a great grasp of number sense and how much money
should be in your bank account, wouldn’t it?

Our teachers are spending time every month learning how the brain
learns math and the best practices for teaching.

Mathematics - Adopted 2020 - has 4 common standards across the grade levels:

1. Number and Quantity

2. Algebra and Functions

3. Data, Statistics, and Probability
4. Geometry

So far, we've seen kindergarten and first grade Number and Quantity standards. This month we’ll
look at Standard 1 for Second Grade Mathematics this month.

The first standard is: Standard 1. Number and Quantity



Wow! In Kindergarten there were four, in First Grade there are three, but in Second Grade
there are only two Prepared Graduate statements just for Standard 1:

1. Prepared Graduates:
MP2. Reason abstractly and quantitatively.
MP7. Look for and make use of structure.

Mathematics

Grade Level Expectation:

2.NBT.A. Number & Operations in Base Ten: Understand place value

Evidence Qutcomes
Students Can:
1. Understand that the three digits of a three-digit number represent amounts of hundreds, tens, and ones; e.g., 706 equals 7
hundreds, 0 tens, and 6 ones. Understand the following as special cases: (CCSS: 2.NBT.A.1)

a. 100 can be thought of as a bundle of ten tens — called a “hundred.” (CCSS: 2.NBT.A.1.a)

b. The numbers 100, 200, 300, 400, 500, 600, 700, 800, 900 refer to one, two, three, four, five, six, seven, eight, or
nine hundreds (and 0 tens and 0 ones). (CCSS: 2.NBT.A.1.b)
2. Count within 1000; skip-count by 5s, 10s, and 100s. (CCSS: 2.NBT.A.2)
3. Read and write numbers to 1000 using base-ten numerals, number names, and expanded form. (CCSS: 2.NBT.A.3)
4. Compare two three-digit numbers based on meanings of the hundreds, tens, and ones digits, using >, =, and < symbols to
record the results of comparisons. (CCSS: 2.NBT.A 4)

Academic Context and Connection

Colorado Essential Skills and Mathematical Practices:

1. Abstract 10 ones into a single conceptual object called a ten and abstract 100 ones or 10 tens into a single conceptual
object called a hundred. (MP2)

2. Compose, decompose, and compare three-digit numbers according to their base-ten structure. (MP7)

Inquiry Questions:

1. How many hundreds are in the number “four hundred five"? How do you know? How many tens are in the number "four
hundred five? How do you know?

2. How many times do you need to skip count by 5s to count as far as skip counting by 10s once?

3. How many times do you need to skip count by 10s to count as far as skip counting by 100 once?

4. Why is any two-digit number that starts with 5 always larger than a two digit number that starts with 3?

2. Prepared Graduates: %3@

MP1. Make sense of problems and persevere in solving them. |
MP7. Look for and make use of structure.

Grade Level Expectation: Lrﬂﬁ \Y !yi 8

2. NBT.B. Number & Operations in Base Ten: Use place value understanding and .s.eo,oemes of operations to add and subtract.

Evidence Qutcomes

Students Can:

5. Fluently add and subtract within 100 using strategies based on place value, properties of operations, and/or the relationship
between addition and subtraction. (CCSS: 2.NBT.B.5)

6. Add up to four two-digit numbers using strategies based on place value and properties of operations. (CCSS: 2.NBT.B.6)

7. Add and subtract within 1000, using concrete modeis or drawings and strategies based on place value, properties of
operations, and/or the relationship between addition and subtraction; relate the strategy to a written method. Understand that
in adding or subtracting three-digit numbers, one adds or subtracts hundreds and hundreds, tens and tens, ones and ones;
and sometimes it is necessary to compose or decompaose tens or hundreds. (CCSS: 2.NBT.B.7)

8. Mentally add 10 or 100 to a given number 100-900, and mentally subtract 10 or 100 from a given number 100-900. (CCSS:
2.NBT.B.8)

9. Explain why addition and subtraction strategies work, using place value and the properties of operations. (Explanations may
be supported by drawings or objects.) (CCSS: 2.NBT.B.9)



Academic Context and Connections

Colorado Essential Skills and Mathematical Practices

1. Relate concrete or mental strategies for adding and subtracting within 100 to a written method. (Entrepreneurial Skills:
Critical Thinking/Problem Solving)

2. Make sense of place value by modeling quantities with drawings or equations. (MP1)

3. Use the base-ten structure to add and subtract, composing and decomposing ones, tens, and hundreds as necessary.
(MP7)

Inquiry Questions:

1. Why might it be helpful to view subtraction as an unknown addend problem? (e.g., 278+7= 425)

2. How might you rewrite 38 + 47 + 93 + 62 to make it easier to solve? How do you know it is OK to rewrite it?

Transportation: Students will be participating in CDE mandated evacuation drills on Monday, October 7th.

Upcoming Dates to Know

October 31st - The Halloween class parties will begin at 3:00 pm and costume parade will begin at 3:35 pm
on the high school track. We will livestream the parade.

November 4th - is a Teacher Work Day - No school for students

November 4th - is the School Board meeting in the High School BoardRoom at 6:00 pm. Go to
hitps://ccvschools.com for more information.

November 5th - is Parent Conference Day - No school for students

November 11th - is the District Accountability Committee meeting at Cresson at 4:15 pm.

November 21st - is JA in a Day!

November 21st - Early Dismissal at 1:00 pm.

November 25-28 is Thanksgiving break

December 2nd - is the Awards Assembly at 3:00 pm for the first trimester. We will livestream the assembly.
December 19th - Early Dismissal at 1:00 pm.

December 23, 2024 through January 6, 2024 is Winter Break - Students return to school on January 7,
2024.

***Need more information? Check out our school website at ccvschools.com, or call the
Cresson office at 719-689-9230. The office is open from 7:30 am to 4:30 pm.***

~ I'd like to spend a few words each month telling you about our incredible staff here at Cresson. I'll
introduce some of our returning staff for our new community members and new staff for our long-time
community members.~

Meet our Intermediate Staff:



Fourth Grade Teacher:

Alice Chandler was born in Wilmington, Delaware and grew up in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania where she began college. She has worked in education for 24 years. Alice
spent 18 years in an elementary school in North Carolina as a Title | Reading tutor and
paraprofessional, 4 years at CCV high schoo! (some of you might remember her as Alice
Baker) from 2011 to 2015 as a Step-up Coordinator, Homeless Liaison, and an
Attendance and Truancy Officer, 2 years at Gateway Elementary in Woodland Park as a
paraprofessional and a Lead Pre-K teacher, and now she’s here at Cresson working with
our fourth grade. “| loved Cripple Creek and wanted to come back and try to help make a difference.
She runs the Agnes Opal Reading and Writing 21st Century afterschool club. Alice has 2 grown
children, 1 grandson, and another grandbaby on the way. Her hobbies include hiking and spending lots
of time with her dogs. She says she loves to cook as well.

”

Fifth Grade teacher:

Holly Lamb was born in California and her Dad's job moved the family to Chicago when
she was four years old. “My favorite toy was a standing chalkboard so | could play school
and be the teacher. My younger brother, otherwise known as my student, put up with
many lessons and assignments | happily graded.” Holly joined the Cresson family as a
second grade teacher and has spent the last two years in fifth grade. “| love how
everyone really cares for each other and the students. It's such a different atmosphere
than other places | have worked.” Before Cresson, Holly worked different night jobs,
weekend jobs, and at home jobs to be a full-time mom to five kids, and then later three stepkids. She
started her degree right out of high school and took some classes as the children were growing up,
earning her Associates degree. She enjoyed being a substitute Para at her kid's schools so at age 40,
she went back to school! full-time to get a Bachelor's in Elementary Education.She then started full-time
as a Special Ed Para while in school. “I had waited long enough and wanted to show my kids how
important education is and to not give up on dreams.” The chance to reopen that life-long dream of
being a teacher became a reality. “| am so grateful to be at Cresson doing what | love with wonderful
people who are so encouraging.”

Meet our Dean of Students:

Sarah Letsch was born in Cincinnati and lived there until she was 14 years old. Then, her
family moved to Florida. After graduating from high school, Sarah earned a Bachelor’s
degree in Social Work from Florida Atlantic University in Boca Raton, FL. She earned her
Master’s degree in Elementary Education-Reading from Florida Atlantic University in Boca
Raton. She taught for 18 years in Florida that encompassed grades 2nd-5th. In that time
frame, she also spent two years as a Reading Coach working with teachers in grades K-3.
Sarah moved to Colorado and became a Cresson Cougar in 2017. “One of the reasons |
applied to Cresson, or CCV, was because | noticed many teachers have had long teaching careers at
the school, so that indicated to me the sense of community and family that was present within the
school. Another reason | applied to Cresson was because after having come from teaching in a very
large school district in Florida, | wanted a smaller, more personal, teaching experience.” Sarah enjoys
crocheting and watercolor painting in her time off.




Technology Board Report - November 4, 2024

Primary Activities

Replaced 5 broken screens on student Chromebooks.

Configured and temporarily installed cellular gateway for cameras in busses to
connect to cell towers. Trial failed, gateway could not connect long enough on
each bus route to allow time for camera footage to upload to the cloud. Since the
trial failed | will be returning the gateways back to Verkada at no cost to us. We
will go back to the way we had it before where camera footage if needed will be
downloaded off the physical camera itself.

Setup new computer for Ms. Morse, the new receptionist at the preschool office.
Resolve technology support tickets.

Input data into IC so we could pull the new AtRisk report required by IC. Tract
and Block numbers had to be imputed for all our students.

Troubleshooting why Raptor Visitor Check in wasn't printing out badges.
Assisted Rhonda with various submissions required from CDE for October count
and other requests.

Reconfiguring phones for staff changes that occurred in October.

Installing camera on Phyllis’s computer for virtual meetings.

Unblocking and or blocking certain Url's as requested by teachers.

Checking quarter grades to make sure all have been posted for Q1 at JH/HS.
Working with Mike on getting the E-rate RFP’s sent out for the 2025-26 cycle.

Qutreach & Marketing

Posting on website

Partnerships/Collaborations

Meetings Attended

Training

Zoom meeting with Kevin from Nile.

Zoom meeting with Daniel Cooks and Amy Stookey with Nile.
Zoom meeting with Shamon and Amy.

CMAS Webinar.

Zoom meeting with Spin account representative.



e CMAS Webinar for Technology Assessment Coordinators.
Successes

e Though our Internet went down due to an outside problem, (excavators on a
transportation project damaged a major fiber optic cable,) we managed to adjust. Our
admin used phone hotspots and teachers adjusted their lesson plans. Tonya sent out a
message to our parents that phones were down and instructed them to email certain
people in case of emergency. Our internet was down for Tuesday only.

e Communication from our network provider, Lumen, greatly improved this time.

Comments/Recommendation/Challenges

o Challenge: Still have not come up with a solution to give buses wifi connectivity during
routes. Starlink is always an option but as of now is too costly for us, (plus | can’t stand
Elon Musk...lol)

What Business U sers What Business Users What I'm Actually Doing
Think I Do Want Me To Do




CRIPPLE CREEK - VICTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1 DISTRICT
NURSE / HEALTH TEAM REPORT
10.24.2024

PRIMARY ACTIVITIES

Courtney remains assigned 1:1 nurse for our Cresson student as the safety
monitor / chaperone. Medical intervention has been sporadic and mostly a
stand-by observation activity for Courtney.

When 1:1 Student is present at school, Brenda continues to perform tube
feedings two times per day. We plan to train and delegate this task to a UAP
to have coverage of this task in the event of an unplanned absence of
Nursing staff.

Patti continues to schedule / coordinate monthly CPR classes for staff.

Patti sent out parent letters notifying of missing HS / JH student
immunizations on 10.22.2024. Courtney sent out parent letters notifying of
missing Cresson immunizations on 10.14.2024.

Brenda continues to work in the Nurse Office at Cresson with daily student
medication administration and student office visits as well as continued
orientation to her position as a District Nurse.

Patti and Courtney completed the Hearing / Vision screenings on 10.23.24 for
all 9" graders. Brenda and Courtney completed the Hearing/Vision
screenings on 10.08.24 for Cresson students. Further referrals to be
completed for those students who either failed or need additional, in-depth
testing.

OUTREACH AND MARKETING

Deferred to L Murray, RN for Marketing / Outreach for the SBHC — Gorman
Medical Center, as she remains the Liaison for the clinic and its activities.

PARTNERSHIPS / COLLABORATIONS

Nurses continue to utilize resources from CDE, CDPHE, Colorado Children
with Diabetes and Children’s Hospital of Colorado Nurse Education Resource
Center to further their knowledge base regarding School Nurse processes
and care of students while in school.

Academy Vision completed the first of two Vision Clinics for our Medicaid
insured student population. Students received an eye exam and one to two
free pairs of glasses with corrective lenses that will be delivered and adjusted
to students on the CCV Schools campus.The clinic saw a total of 33 students
on 10.22.2024. There are plans for a Spring 2025 Vision Clinic along with a
Spring 2025 Dental Clinic with Academy Dental and Vision.

Patti is coordinating with Colorado Kids With Diabetes educators to come to
the District and present education on diabetes, continuous glucose monitors
and insulin pumps. Training date TBD.



MEETINGS ATTENDED
e Patti
o High School / Junior High Student Support Meeting every Tuesday
o Monthly check in with Em Morato regarding School Nurse Workforce
Grant
o AsthmaCOMP Meeting every month with CDPHE
e Courtney
o Policy Council meeting for Head Start
o District Accountability Committee
e Nurse Team
o The Nurse Team continues to communicate daily on the health care needs
of our students while they are attending school

TRAINING
e Patti has trained two Unlicensed Assistive Personnel (UAP) Medication
Administration Delegatees. = One Administrative Assistant at Cresson
Elementary and one Administrative Assistant / Registrar at the HS/JH School
are in place with this completed training. There is one additional UAP training
in progress with Patti for the HS/JH and expected to be completed by

11.01.2024.
e Patti attended the following training:
o 09.25.24 - Unlicensed Assistive Personnel: Colorado Rules and

Responsibilities
o 09.25.24 - Nursing Delegation in Colorado - How to Delegate Safely and
Effectively
09.25.24 - Infectious Diseases
09.25.24 - Immunizations and Other Ways to Reduce Risk
09.25.24 - Standard Precautions In the School Setting
10.01.24 - CDE School Nurse Huddle
10.07.24 - HEADS UP to Healthcare Providers Online Training for School
Nurses
10.16.24 - CDE School Nurse Fundamentals - Immunizations
10.22.24 -Tools and Resources To Equip Schools and Child Care Centers
For Successful Immunization Data Reporting
o 10.24.24 - Special Topic Thursday-Improving Attendance for Students with
Chronic Conditions
o 10.24.2024 - Preparing for Cardiac Emergencies In the School Setting

0o O o o O



DATA

Courtney attended the following training:

o 09.23.24 - Allergy & Anaphylaxis: Clinical Practice Guidelines and Toolkit

for School Nurse

10.01.24 - A Dose of Prevention

10.11.24 - 22nd Annual Taking Diabetes to School

10.08.24 - School Nurse Updates

10.16.24 - Pediatric High-Risk Asthma

10.16.24 - Fundamentals for School Nurses- Immunizations

10.22.24 - Tools and resources to equip schools and child cares for

successful immunization data reporting

o 10.24.24 - Special Topic Thursday-Improving Attendance for Students with
Chronic Conditions

o 10.24.24 - Cardiac Emergency Preparedness in Schools

Brenda attended the following training:

o 10.11.24 - A Closer Look At Diabetes

o 10.24.24 - Cardiac Emergency Preparedness In Schools

o 10.24.24 - Improving Attendance For Students With Chronic Conditions

O O 0C O 0 ©

High School and Junior High Nurse Office documents 119 student visits from

09.24..24 through 10.23.24

o 22 students were sent home ill with fever above 100.5, upper respiratory
illness and gastrointestinal iliness.

Cresson Nurse Office has documented 229 student visits from 09.24.24

through 10.23.24

o 59 of the 229 Nurse Office Visits were routine care for two Cresson
students with chronic conditions

o 9 students were sent home from 09.24.24 through 10.23.24 with various
conditions

There are currently 30 K-12 students on Health Care Plans

There are currently 12 K-12 students on Meal Modifications

There are currently 21 K-12 students with Vaccine Exemptions

There are currently two HS/JH students with 504s with Medical

Accommodations and we anticipate a third student to have a 504 initiated

when they receive additional medical equipment with accompanying

technology.

There are currently zero Cresson students with 504s with Medical

Accommodations



SUCCESSES / CHALLENGES / RECOMMENDATIONS / COMMENTS

Courtney remains active as the leader of her after school club as well as a
member of District committees.

CCV is preparing for the yearly CDPHE "High Risk Areas” inspection
scheduled for 11.06.2024. The Nursing Department / Offices are included
in this inspection.

CCV School District currently has 34 staff members with current CPR /
AED / First Aid certification, three Nurses with BLS Healthcare Provider
Certification and one Nurse with Advanced Cardiac Life Support and
Pediatric Advanced Life Support certification.

We are awaiting the opening of the Request For Application for
continuation of the School Nurse Workforce Grant and plan to submit an
application for continued funding for up to five years.

Brenda has enrolled in a six-week grant writing class scheduled to begin
December, 2024. This will be a great benefit to not only the Nursing
Department, but for our entire District.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
PATRICIA KISNER, RN - DISTRICT NURSE

10.24.2024



Maintenance Activities / Board Brief — October 24, 2024

Primary Activities

Routine Maintenance / Custodial activities were conducted at both CCV Jr/Sr High School and
Cresson Elementary. lan Earle completed his Locksmith training, and is now a Certified Facilities
Locksmith. Thanks to Jeff Turner for assisting with Cresson custodial duties during lan’s absence.
Met with Johnson Controls representatives on September 25" to discuss possible future
replacement of the High School Fire Panel due to obsolescence and unavailability of replace
parts (circuit boards and electronic components) — they will prepare proposals. During their visit,
they performed an inspection of CTE Building, and were requested to prepare estimates for
assuming Maintenance and Service for the installed Honeywell system. Frontier Fire has been
our contact for Maintenance and Service on that system, but no agreement is in place for
Maintenance Service or required tests and inspections, except for monitoring service.

A Frontier Fire technician was finally on site on 9/30 to investigate a ground fault alarm on the
CTE Building Fire System, which had been an issue for several months. The fault was cleared.
Johnson Controls has been authorized to proceed with correction of deficiencies identified
during their 9/10 inspection (bad auxiliary display in the Clinic, Cresson Riser control valve, and
check valve failure at the High School).

The electronic latch was removed, and card reader disabled at the SE entry to the Middle School,
due to security concerns with ability to open the locked door without an access card or key. A
conventional latch was reinstalled until a solution to this problem is found.

Water Samples were taken for the Middle School / High School for the CDPHE Water for Kids
lead testing program on 10/11 and 10/22. A total of 44 samples were sent to the lab for analysis.
The football field sprinkler system was blown out on 10/23 in preparation for winter weather.
The backflow preventer was removed previously to prevent freeze damage.

An annual Health inspection of HS High Risk school facilities (Science & Art Rooms, and CTE
Building) is scheduled for Wednesday, November 6.

Thomas Hess

Custodian / Maintenance Director



Head Start / Early Childhood Head Start
Childcare Partnership / Universal Pre-Kindergarten
Board Report for August/September 2024

By Desi Patty

PRIMARY ACTIVITIES

Action Items:

e None at this time.

OUTREACH AND MARKETING

Working with Annie Durham to help start a ECE education program.
Distributed flyers to food pantries and community boards.

Distributed flyers to Childcare Partners and Woodland Park retail stores.
Refreshed community boards with new flyers.

Updated flyers at Choices in Cripple Creek.

Updated and renamed a ongoing Facebook page for Teller County Early
Childhood Education.

Updated Facebook page to advertise program and career opportunities for the
Teller County Early Childhood Program weekly.

Brandon attended TPECC Health Screening event in Woodland and distributed
flyers.

Door hanger campaign in Woodland Park and Cripple Creek Victor areas.

PARTNERSHIPS/COLLABORATION
Child Care Partnerships

Kids City USA - Midland Street, Monica Parsons (Open)
Kids City USA - Forest Edge Road, Jessica Parsons (Open)
Vivian Merrill Child Care (Open)

Jennifer Heinz Child Care (Open)

Lexi’s Little Ones (Open)

Grammy Camp (Open)

Judy Ivory - Transformational Coach (meets every Thursday)

July Bayley — Education Supervisor for Child Care Partnership (Visits two times each
month), Education Supervisor for CC-V onsite (works with staff 16 hours per month)
Community Partnership Family Resource Center - Teller County

TRE (The Resource Exchange)

Ute Pass BOCES

Community of Caring

TPECC- Teller Park Early Childhood Council



MEETINGS ATTENDED

Peter attended local Resource meeting in person.

Brandon and Peter attended local Housing meeting.

Desi attended the monthly phone call with our Region 8 Program Specialist
from Head Start.

Peter attended the TPECC meeting.

Desi attended PDG meeting.

Desi attended multiple meeting in person and ZOOM with Ashlyn Simms our
local Enrollment advocate for UPK.

Held Policy Council meeting.

Brandon, Donna and Peter met with Monika at Kid City to help with
attendance and health records.

Desi, and Brandon attended in ZOOM an FEI meeting with Steph Mehlhaf
Region 8 TTA.

Region TTA Steph Mehlhaf came to help revise and review policies and
procedures.

Peter met with Forest Edge Dentist a family dentist that accepts Medicaid.

Met with Grammy Camp about ASQ’s and attendance.

Training August/September 2024

e Desi attended Data Tour Training with Ginger our Head Start TTA..

e Ongoing training on IPD.

e All staff are attending weekly Responding to Children Under Stress
Training.

e Teachers receive coaching on positive environments from Natalie from
TPECC.

e Desi attended the NFE Summit Conference on Family Engagement
virturally.

Staff enrolled in college:
e Michaela Brown — Pikes Peak Community College (ECE Associate Degree)
e Jessica White — Pikes Peak Community College (ECE Associate Degree)

DATA-Early Childhood Records Report

- Inkind Reported as of August 31, 2024
Total Inkind for HS/EHS/CCP required for 07/01/2024 - 6/30/2025: $407,143.00



Total Inkind amount reported as of September 31, 2024: $65,529.44

Remaining balance of Inkind needed through June 30, 2025: $341,613.56

There are additional in-kind funds to be recorded for this budget period.

- Head Start and Early Head Start USDA/CACFP meals served during September,
2024

Head Start Center Meals = 208 (Breakfast 99, Lunch 109)

Early Head Start Meals/Feedings = 148 (Breakfast 74, Lunch 74)

School Board Report September 2024
Data Report
¢ Enroliment

e Child Care Partnerships #35 83% of 40 Slots

e Early Head Start #9 Slots 56% of 16 Slots

e Head Start #19 Slots 95% of 20 Slots

e Attendance

o Child Care Partnerships #79%

o Early Head Start #74%

e Head Start #90%

e Waitlist

¢ Child Care Partnerships #1

e Early Head Start #0



¢ Head Start #1

SUCCESSES
e We were able to open the 2" classroom in the Tod Mod.
e Head Start closed the case and determined that we had done enough with our
Corrective Action Plan.

Comments/recommendations/challenges:

e Working on our Full Enrollment Initiative.



McKinney-Vento Liaison
Jenn Sandborn

Board Report - McKinney-Vento Liaison - 10/2024

Primary Activities:

Identify students who are classified as homeless under the McKinney-Vento Act in order

to:

Purchase school supplies

Purchase school clothes

Provide food boxes as needed

Make laundry and showering facilities available as needed

Arrange transportation to and from school

Connect families to local resources

Address other needs as they arise

Make resources available to all families

Educate parents and students with employment opportunities, housing
opportunities and counseling

Partnerships/Collaborations:

CC-V School District:

Ongoing, weekly meetings and support from the Aspen Mine via Krys Arrick,
Mindy Adleff, Ted Borden, and Shannon Conley for client services

Ongoing support from Community Partnership with ISST & FACT

Attending monthly Zoom meetings for Colorado McKinney-Vento Liaisons
Collaboration with the Ute Pass Social Club, Ute Pass Kiwanis and CCME for the
Fill-A-Bus school supply drive

Collaboration with The Aspen Mine Center for “Sweet Dream in a Bag” event
Partnering with The Aspen Mine for “Make a Wish” Holiday sponsorship of our
underprivileged youth

Partnering with The Aspen Mine for “Blessings in a Bag” for our underprivileged
youth

Partnership with the CLEM AUDIN FUND to provide students with $300 to
purchase clothing, sports equipment and necessities

Collaboration with Gorman Medical Center for PCP, Sports Physicals, Yearly Well
Child exams

Partnership with the Florissant Fire Dept. to provide food, clothing and gifts to
families in need for the Holiday season

Partnership with the Mile High Club to sponsor 3 families for the Holiday season
Partnership with “Shop with a Cop” for students and families for the Holiday
season



Results District Wide:

e Well over 200 backpacks and $700 in supplies, via donations, have been
provided to all CC-V students

e Over 40 families have been referred to The Aspen Mine for Medicaid and Snap
application services, including 2 unaccompanied minors

e Over 50 families have been provided with resource information to access:
Health, Dental and Vision care, as well as out of school counseling and therapy

e Water bottles were sponsored by Rocky Mountain Chapel and made available to
all CCV students

Special Statement August 2024

This school year, CCV has experienced an incredible influx of around 40% of families
(documented/undocumented) experiencing inadequate nighttime housing, food
insecurities, inadequate clothing and basic toiletries for personal hygiene. On August
27,2024, | attended a meeting at The Aspen Mine Center. The following were in
attendance; Mindy Adleff, Krys Arick, Shannon Conely, Lisa Canon and Lisa Noble. The
topics discussed included; housing, food, transportation and laundry services.

The Aspen Mine is working on a Grant to fund weekly food backpacks that would
provide enough food for a family over the 3 day weekend. This potential project would
work in direct relation to CCV school, | have suggested that this be a project for
volunteer parents to assist with. The Aspen Mine is also in process of a project titled
“Food Recovery Plan” that would work with the casinos and their unused and discarded
food items.

Transportation possibilities and coordination with the Teller Senior Coalition would give
families the opportunity to obtain a free ride to Divide and Woodland Park on Friday’s. |
am in the process of verifying a few key details before sharing this information with
families.

The Aspen Mine is also willing to start providing laundry vouchers to families affording
them the use of the laundromat in Victor.

A monthly drive or “Wish Wednesday” was suggested to aid our students with specific
needs, such as clothing and toiletry items. An Amazon account would be created with
links to specific families and their needs.



Our records indicate the following numbers for students at Cresson Elementary who
qualify as McKinney-Vento eligible through the 2024/2025 school year:

Cresson Elementary School: 10/2024
Total families that qualify: 15

Total students residing with someone other than parent/nighttime qualifier: 0

Total students living in double occupancy: 4

Total students living in transitional housing: 6

Total students living unsheltered (Vehicle or RV/Camper): 7

Total students living in hotel/motel: 2

Total Cresson students that qualify: 19

Food boxes are being provided to _1_ family, once a month from October - December

August 2024

The 2024/2025 school year started out with 18 students in Cresson who were
identified as homeless under the McKinney-Vento Act.

At the end of the 23/24 school year, Cresson Elementary’s numbers reflected
that 6 students had moved out of the district; while 11 students/families found
adequate and stable housing along with obtaining Medicaid and SNAP benefits,
ending the school year with 1 student considered homeless.

September 2024
Collaboration with the Aspen Mine Center and the Laundromat in Vlictor has
resulted in vouchers being allocated to CC-V families in need. Laundry detergent
has been donated and is also being provided to families.
Clothing donations are being collected at the Aspen Mine Center for families with
students at CC-V. Season appropriate attire along with other clothing items such
as; coats, boots, sweat pants, t-shirts, and new socks and underwear have been
utilized at Cresson Elementary.

October 2024
The donated coats, hats, gloves and scarves that were donated in September
were set out for families during the Math & Science night. Another round of
donations (to include winter boots) will be set out during Parent/Teacher
Conferences on November 5th.
One family will be receiving a monthly food box to supplement their SNAP
benefits from October through December.
Partnership with the Florissant Fire Dept. to provide food, clothing and gifts to
families in need for the Holiday season
Partnership with the Mile High Club to sponsor 3 families for the Holiday season
Partnership with “Shop with a Cop” for students and families for the Holiday
season



Our records indicate the following numbers for students at CC-V Jr/Sr High who qualify
as McKinney-Vento eligible through the 2024/2025 school year:

CCV JriSr High School: 10/2024

Total families that qualify: 10

Total number of students who are unaccompanied: 3

Total students residing with someone other than parent: 3
Total students living in double occupancy: 1

Total students living unsheltered (Vehicle or RV/Camper): 6
Total students living in hotel/motel: 4

Total CCV Jr/Sr High Students: 18

Food boxes are being provided to _0_ family as needed

August 2024

The Jr/Sr High School started out with 11 students who were identified as
homeless under the McKinney-Vento Act.

At the end of the 23/24 school year, the Jr/Sr High’s numbers reflected that 4
students had moved out of the district; while 4 students/families found adequate
and stable housing along with obtaining Medicaid and SNAP benefits, ending the
school year with 3 students considered homeless.

September 2024

Collaboration with the Aspen Mine Center and the Laundromat in Vlctor has
resulted in vouchers being allocated to CC-V families in need. Laundry detergent
has been donated and is also being provided to families.

Clothing donations are being collected at the Aspen Mine Center for families with
students at CC-V. Season appropriate attire along with other clothing items such
as; coats, boots, sweat pants, t-shirts, and new socks and underwear have been
utilized at the Junior and High School.

October 2024

Partnership with the Florissant Fire Dept. to provide food, clothing and gifts to
families in need for the Holiday season.

Partnership with the Mile High Club to sponsor 3 families for the Holiday season.
Partnership with “Shop with a Cop” for students and families for the Holiday
season.

Showering facilities and toiletries have been provided for 2 students.

Season appropriate attire along with other clothing items such as; coats, boots,
sweat pants, t-shirts, and new socks and underwear have been utilized at the
Junior and High School.



Board Report - Adult Career Connection Center (A3C) Director - Annie Durham - 11/04/24

Primary Activities:
JTerm internship coordination
Assisting adults with substitute teacher license applications
Onboarding students for Intro to Coding class
Regular meetings with Miriam Mondragon for ACCC gameplan
o ACCC marketing - sign and website
Partnerships/Collaborations:
e Pikes Peak Workforce Center
Newmont Mining
Community of Caring
YaizY
USAFA / Space Force

Trainings/Meetings/Other:

09/28/24 Military Academy interviews Annie Durham, CD4 office
09/30/24 55-61 client discussion Annie Durham, Shanon Conley
10/01/24 GED parent meeting Annie Durham, Parent
10/02/24 ECE daycare center discussion Annie Durham, Desi Patty
10/02/24 Intro to Coding class setup Annie Durham, Intro to Coding students
10/03/24 Adult client meeting Annie Durham, Client
Music teacher position
10/05/24 discussion Annie Durham, Applicant
10/07/24 Adult client meeting Annie Durham, Client
10/07/24 Adult client meeting Annie Durham, Client
10/08/24 ECE PPSC program discussion Annie Durham, PPSC staff
10/22/24 USAFA STEM Day Annie Durham, Cindy Dickson, Space Force, HS
10/23/24 ACCC meeting Annie Durham, Miriam Mondragon
10/24/24 JTerm internship meeting Annie Durham, JTerm inernship students

10/24/24 Grant exploration discussion Annie Durham, Denise Hart



Comments/Recommendations/Challenges:

e Comment: The new ACCC sign is up! | will be meeting with Dan Smith next week to
update the website so it can go live.

e Comment: Pat Hill will be on campus on 11/04 to interview Denise and | to discuss the
newly rebranded Adult Career Connection Center. Representatives from Newmont will
be present for the interview as Newmont awarded ACCC a $10,000 grant to help pay for
new marketing and continue assisting adults with career advancement.

e Comment: | am awaiting confirmation on a meeting with the Child Care Task Force to
see how ACCC can assist in preparing workforce for the opening of the daycare center.

e Comment: In the past two weeks, two adults have submitted applications for their sub
license for the CC-V District, and | have 2 adults coming in next week to do the same.

e Comment: | will be creating a community survey and business survey to be sent to the
Cripple Creek and Victor communities to help identify community interests in services, as
well as business owner interests in training for employees. My goal is to have the
surveys sent out via mail by 12/01/24. The survey will include a QR code for those who
wish to complete the survey online. | believe this data will better inform us regarding
which services/opportunities we focus on through ACCC.

e Comment: We are currently working on a gameplan to start offering ServSafe Food
Handlers and Food Managers trainings. Our Culinary Arts instructor is certified to teach
and proctor for both certifications.

¢ Comment: Members of Space Force from USAFA were on campus on 10/22 for the
annual STEM Rocket Launch event. All went well, and only one rocket landed in a
neighboring tree. A writeup with pics has been sent to the Pikes Peak Courier.



Cripple Creek Victor School District
Regular Board Minutes
October 7, 2024

The meeting was called to order by the Board Vice President Bielz at 6:00 PM in person and a virtual
meeting held through Elevate meetings as disclosed in the posted meeting agenda for public

attendees.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Vice President Bielz.

Roll call: Bielz, aye; Brazill, aye; Conley, aye; Green, aye; Stokes, aye.

Approval of Agenda: Motion to approve agenda with revisions by Green, seconded by Brazill.

Roll call: Bielz, aye; Brazill, aye; Conley, aye; Green, aye; Stokes, aye.

Public Participation: None

Superintendent, Principals and Department Reports:

a)

Superintendent: Mondragon asked if the board had any questions about her board report.
Mondragon stated the CCVSD received a portion of the ESSER Il Rapid Request Grant in the
amount of 90k. Challenges are the Cresson CMAS scores are the lowest we’ve had. We need
to submit our data by October 15" showing students are progressing. CDE only test 3", 4",
and 5" grades. Based on the data we provide they may then reconsider Cresson’s status and
increase it, but we probably won’t know until the end of October. Copley stated that one of
Cresson’s challenges for the data is that the classroom sizes are very small. Copley is
putting Cresson data in and working with CDE to personally look at the data since we have
such a small population.

EHS/HS Director: Patty stated that she was able to open the 2" classroom in the TODMOD
that should help with their enrollment since Head Start has been watching them since they
are under enrolled.

7. Board Questions:

None

8. Business Meeting:

A.

New Business

i. Consent Agenda:

a) Regular Minutes from June/August/September 2024



C

b) Resignations/Recommendations/Terminations
¢) Financial Reports — September 2024

Motion to Approve Consent Agenda: Motion to approve the consent agenda with minutes
correction by Conley, seconded by Brazill.

Roll call: Bielz, aye; Brazill, aye; Conley, aye; Green, aye; Stokes, aye.
ii. Approval of September Payables/Payroll

Motion to Approve August 2024 Payables & Payroll: Motion to approve September 2024 Payables &
Payroll by Green, seconded by Brazill.

Roll call: Bielz, aye; Brazill, aye; Conley, aye; Green, aye; Stokes, aye.

iii.. Second & Final Reading of G Policies: GBB Staff Involvement in Decision Making; GBEA-E- Staff
Ethics/Conflict of Interest-Exhibit; GBEC-E-Employee Acknowledgement Form Alcohol and Drug
Free Workplace- Exhibit; GBEE-E- Staff Use of the Internet and Electronic Communications-
Exhibit; GBGA- Staff Health; GBGA-R-Staff Health-Regulation; GBGD-Workers ‘Compensation;
GBGE-Staff Maternity/Paternity/Parental Leave; GBGE-Staff Sick Leave; GBGI-Staff Military
Leave; GBJ-Personnel Records and Files; GBK-Staff Concerns/Complaints/Grievances;
GBK-R-Staff Concerns/Complaints/Grievances- Regulation; J Policy- JICA-Student Dress Code; K
Policies- KDB- Public’s Right to Know/Freedom of Info.; KDB-R-Public’s Right to Know/Freedom of
Info-Regulation

Motion to Approve First Reading of G Policies: Motion to approve the second & final reading of G
policies by Brazill, seconded by Stokes.

Roll call: Bielz, aye; Brazill, aye; Conley, aye; Green, aye; Stokes, aye.

iv. Approval of McPherson & Johnson Superintendent Search Contract:

Motion to Approve McPherson & Johnson Superintendent Contract: Motion to approve by Conley,
seconded by Brazill.

Roll call: Bielz, aye; Brazill, aye; Conley, aye; Green, aye; Stokes, aye.

Informational:

i. Amy Christison & Sadie Miller Presentation — Mondragon stated that
Christison and Miller were able to present at the September Wellness &
Landscape Conference in Colorado for their first presentation. There were
many positive remarks. Miller stated that beside the Conference in September



her and Christison get to present at the Colorado School Counselor
Conference this Friday and get to talk about the cool things that are
happening at CCVSD and what they do with the Neuro Educator Position and
how it is helping with our students and staff.

ii. District & School Performance Frameworks — Mondragon stated that they had
talked about the District & School Performance Frameworks during the board
reports and Mondragon will keep the Board posted on the request to
reconsider. CCVSD is working with a partner who comes regularly to the
school who is helping them put together a very intentional strategic plan in
place to improve student achievement that is our goal.

iii. BOCES Updates — Donna Brazill - Mondragon stated she met with Paul
Berinsky the Executive Director of Pikes Peak BOCES and Paul Foster who is
the SPED person at CDE. Paul Foster and Mondragon created a letter of intent
and submitted it on September 30" stating that CCVSD’s intention is to join
Pikes Peak BOCES. Mondragon will keep the Board posted. Brazill stated that
there would be a District meeting from September to October 22™ that will be
held at the Heritage Center in the evening. She asked the room to please tell
every parent that might need services or if they have any questions to attend
the meeting on October 22" at 6pm.

iv. Board Events — Green stated that the board was represented at the WWII
Memorial, Pack Burro Race, 911 Memorial in Woodland Park, and Gold Star
Memorial at Pisgah last month.

V. August 1% sales tax revenue - $57,091.48

vi. Finance Department/Audit Updates — Charlotte Lindaman — Lindaman
restated that in the Financial report the financial format had changed. Does
the Board have any questions.

Board Adjournment: Motion to adjourn by Conley seconded by Green.
Roll Call: Bielz, aye; Brazill, aye; Conley, aye; Green, aye; Stokes, aye.

The meeting adjourned at 6:50 pm. Next Board Meeting will be on Monday, November 4, 2024, at 6 PM.

Minutes are approved as to form & content.
ATTEST:

Board President Board Secretary



% Cresson Elementary School
% ““_JPO Box 897/412 North C Street
~ Cripple Creek, CO 80813
b 719.689.9230

&) (fax)719.689.9236

Tonya Copley, Principal

Cripple Creek —Victor School Jr/Sr High (
PO Box 897/410 North B Street
Cripple Creek, CO 80813
719.689.2661
(fax)719.689.2256
Daniel Cummings, Principal

November 4, 2024

Recommendations/Resignations/Non-Renewals/Terminations/Retirements

Recommendations -

Resignations — Shawn Naprawa, Construction Trades Instructor
New Assignment -

Rescinded Contract -

Terminations — Peter Hartman, HS Family Advocate

Retirements -

Cripple Creek - Victor School District RE 1 - PO Box 897/410 North B Street Cripple Creek, CO 80813
Miriam Mondragon, Superintendent
719.689.2685/(fax)719.286.1060



Johnson /})I

Controls

JCl is a member of the SourceWell Cooperative. This is a purchasing vehicle that State and
Local Governments can utilize to purchase services from JCI that is highly discounted. Also,
SourceWell has already gone out for competitive bid so it fulfils your need to do so, saving you
time and money! To become a member simply fill out this online form. There is no cost and no
obligation.

https://www.sourcewell-mn.gov/become-a-participating-agency/application

-y,
Sourcewell g
LABOR SAVINGS CHART

SourceWell Current Cost Savings Per
P Ni
Rudiict Tape Rate Contracted Rate DEART Hour
Sprinkler $139 $219 £243 $79.70
Fire Alarm $168 $276 $307 $108.30
Hourly Minimum 2 hour 2 hour 3 hours
Truck Charge $0 159 $159 §$159.00
Current Pricing

{Contracts have been auto renewing since 2010 with no account for inflation)

Inspections and

Building
T Monitoring
Cresson Elementary S 3.268.00
Cripple Creek Jr Sr HS S 3.673.20
Current Annual Toral § 6.941.20
Revised SW Pricing $ 9,384.05

23% Increase



Sourcewell Ta

onvtra | 030421 - JHN 2
Cripple Creek Victor Re 1 - 030421-JHN
rd bid E -’
H i
bt 5 § s £ s
2 g o 5 g
3 n [ 5 -4 3 g g 3 5
£ “ < Sw g 3o | Bw 3 2 52
E 2 g, £5 g TE g E g RS
= 5 58 &3 § b 5% a8
x = z - & -4 & - g
g 5 5 E g @ § £ ﬁ =a 3 g
Site Name Address State, Zi i 2 22 2 a c2|[¥2 £ 32 i£
Cressan Elementary aINCS Cripple Creek, (O 80813-0000 5137799 592408 5D-1626 $238.19 5400.00 $163.37  $427.74 Semi-annual $399.00 5393037
Cripple Creek Victor M5 410N B St Cripple Creek, 00 80813-0000 $2,744.79  $80000 203-6386 and 209-1424 535666 $400.00 $182.07 557116 Please Select $390.00 $5,453 68
Cripple Crevk Trade Shop  410W B 5t Crippie Creek, {0 80813-0000 5356.66 50.00 o 423819 S100.00 $107.25 50:00 Please Select S0.00 5802.10
Totals $4,479.04  $1,724.08 $823.04 $900.00 $4S2.69 $998.90 $798.00 $10,186.15
D 1 Year
D 3 Year
[ svea
Date:

Customer Signature or PO":

SERVICE AND DEFICIENCY LABOR RATES

SPRINKLER
Spnnkder service rate ] $ 139.00
SUPPRESSION AND EXTINGUISHER
Fire Extinguisher Emergency Light Kitchen Hood service rate S 13300
Sp emal Hazard Engmeered Supptes sion Systems S 162.00
R i ALARM AND DETECTION -0 0 D e
Electromc Fue Alarm Secunt\ Access Control CCTV systems service rate S 16800

* NO TRUCK. FUEL PPE CHARGES

All Labor Subject to the Following
* Overtime Multiplier- 1.3
* Doubletime Multiplier - 2.0

Hourly rates subject to change if multi year is signed

This contract will not auto renew instead JCI will be in contact several months prior to the
contract end date with a new proposal for all inspections.

Any financial commitment of the District arising out of this contract is subject to annual
appropriation by the Board of Education. This contract is not intended to create a multiple fiscal
year debt or other obligation and the District's obligations hereunder shall be interpreted and
limited in such a manner as to avoid creation of a multiple fiscal year debt or other obligation
under the terms of Article X, Section 20, Paragraph 4(b) of the Colorado Constitution.



Sourcewell Ta

Awarded Contract

Contract # 03042 1-JHN

Sowrcewel Customer: Cripple Creek Victor Re 1 CCA Use Only:
Site Name: Cresson Elementary Sourcewell Region Coded
Streel Address. 412NC St ARE
City, State, Zip Cripple Creek, CO B0813-0000 Ship to Customer #
Lacation ACE Customer# 1025932 Renewsl Contractd 0 Bill 1o Customer #
Sourcewel Member #: o Sourcewell Rev 1 Effective 2-1-24
Sales Representative a Annusal Contract Value:
Contract Peniod Begin and End Date 101172024 Q02027 $3,230.37
cing Braakout by Py t Ling & Inspac on
Fire Alarm (Test & Inspect] Quantity: Inspect Frequency: Inspect Month(s):
Make/Model: Annual Juty
Simplex 4010
Fire Panel(s) 1
Full Stations 23
Beam Detector Test & Inspect 1]
Flama Detector Tesl & Inspect o
Smoke Deteclor - Sensitivity report from panel per 250 1]
SmokeDetectors - Test & inspect 3z
SmokeDeteclor - Cleaning Not included
SmokeDetector - Sensitivity Not inciuded
Duct Detectors - Functional test 14
Duct Deteclors - Cleaning Mot included
Duct Detectors - Sensitivity Net included
Elevator Recall
AV's, HomvStrobes
Speakers
Heat Detectors
Warden Phone Jacks
Transpondes
NAC
Annunciator
Crther (AHU input. relays, etc.)
‘Vesda Early Detection Device
WaterFlow
Tamper Switches
Dact (Dialer Panel)
Door Holder
Enhanced Labor & Panel Parts Option
Expert Standard Labor Coverage Option
Expert 24/7 Labor Coverage Option
Expart Full Service Parts Coverage
After-Hours Fire Alarm Inspaction

ik
Joc'glr?t?rgls))ﬁ‘ Fire Protection Sourcewell Cooperative Contract #030421-JHN

WIT Frequency: Inspect Month(s):
Please Selact
Please Select

FEfFfFfocooocco<comooo

$0.00
Annual Cost $1,377.99

Monitoring CQuantity:
Single building fire alarm service 1
Single building burglar alarm service

Multi building applications / and or partitions
Single building combo panel service (fire/secuity)
Elevalor Monitoring

UL Certified Fire Alarm Monitoring

Cellular Monitoring Fee

MONITORING: By ordering this service you are agreeing 1o

the Master Manitoring Terms and Conditions appécable with this

contract. These terms can be referenced in the monitoring lab
below,

[-E-N-¥-5 N

$0.00 Monionng Ascoié SD-1626
$924.08

rinklar & In: Quantity: Inspect Frequency: Inspect Month(s):
Wet Risers 1 Annual July
Ory Risers a Please Select
Dry Spankder Tnp Test o Flease Select

Pre-Action {Quarterly pricing ncludes tnp test. Pricing does not reflect

additional FA panel or devices, if needed, see FA pricing above)

Additional Conlrol Assemblies (Tamper and Flow)

PIV's (Post indicalor valve)

Deluge Risers {Quarlerly pricing includes trip test)

AFFF (Foam tank inspect & lab analysis of foam)

Fira Hose Stations

Standpipe

Anti-Freeze Loops

Fire Pump

Maonthly Pump Run {each)

Private Fire Hydrants
Preventer {Spri 2 . Arrig

Backflow preventer: LA, IN, MM, MD. IL. MO, MI

Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Selact
Please Select
Please Select
Please Selecl
Flease Select
Please Select
Annuat duly
Please Complete in Row 75 Please Complete in Row 75

orooocoocoOGoOO

Manthly Valve Inspections (# of Valves - select inspection frequency | Please Select

g e

After-Hours Sprinkler Inspection
50.00
Annual Wet Sprinkler Cost $238.19

Annual Cost of Monthly Valve Inspections snfuo
$0.00
Annual Dry Sprinkler Cost 50.00

Annual Anti-Freeze Cost $0.00
-5183.60
Annual Backflow Cost $400.00
$0.00
Annual Deluge Cost $0.00
$0.00
Annual Fire Hose Cost $0.00
$0.00
Annual Fire Pump Inspection Cost 50.00
$0.00
Annual Monthly Fire Pump Run Cost %0.00
$0.00
Annual Pre-Action Cost $0.00
50.00
Annual Standpipe Cost 50.00
$0.00



Annual Fire Hydrant Cost

Special Hazards (Test & Inspect

FM200 or Halon System - Up to 3008 Tank {Note. Use ARBD prices for the
testing of devices)

Panel

Clean Agent System addilional cylinder less than 350lbs
Ciean Agent System addilional cylinder greater than 350ibs
SmokeDetectors - Test & Inspect

SmokeDetector - Cleaning

SmokeDetector - Sensitivity

Heat Detectors

Pull Stations

Above Ceiling Smoke Detector {(functionality test of smoke deteclor above

ceiling grid)

Sublloor Detector - Test & Inspect
Subfloor Detector - Cleaning

Subhioor Deteclor - Sensitivity
Auvdio/Visual

Abon

After-Hours Special Hazard Inspection

Annual Cost

Extin hers (Test & n:

ABC Portable Unils

Clean Agent Halon

CO2/K-Class

Water - stored pressure

Wheeled Unit - stored pressure

Nevada (includes parts and chemicals)
Optional Enhanced (parts, recharge, service)
After-Hours Extinguisher Inspection

Annual Cost

Emergency Lighting (Test & Inspact]
Emergercy Lighis with Batlery Pack

Exit Lights with Battery Pack

Optional Enhanced Coverage
After-Hours gency Lighting Inspecti

Annual Cost

Kitch, L] t & In:

Hood System (incl test & inspection of 1 1ank & up ta 3 links )
Additional Tanks

Additional Links

Optional Enhanced Coverage

After-Hours Kitchen Hood Inspection

Annual Cost

Emergency Shower/ Eyewash Stations_{Test & Inspect]
Initial Shower | Eyewash Station

Eash Agditional

Additional Howrs for Training or lo meet Monthly Requirements

Annual Cost

Ci Ci Telav 5
Multiplexer

Camera's (Indoors)
Camera's {Outdoor)
Monitors

Input Swilcher

Lense Cleaning

Parn/Tin

Controfier

Heater/Biower

Battery Tesling /Per Baltery

Annual Cost
i-RGI ccTv
Ai-RGUS Predictive™ per camera/encoder

Standard Labor Coverage [M-F, 8 to 5)
2447 Labor Coverage

Annual Cost

Additional FA In r Tim,
Additional SP_Ingpector Time
Additional EX/E-Light/KH Inspector Time

n I Inspector Ti

Total Additional Inspector Time
Insert addt’l sve coverage desc. (hood clean, parts, union laber)

Annual Recurring Cost:

Quantity:

coooo

Not included
Mot included
]

o
o

0
Mol included
Mot included
o
1]
Ne

Quantity:
24

Ffoceocoo

Quantity:

§fee

Quantity:
1

EFo-~

Quantity:
a

Quantity:

=1

cooocooce oo

Quantity:

owooe

$0.00

5000
£0.00

5163.37

$0.00
$0.00

50.00
$427.74

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
50.00

50.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$399.00

$0.00
$395.00

50.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$3,930.37

Inspact Frequency:
Piease Select

Inspect Frequency:
Annual

Inspect Frequency:
Please Select

Inspect Frequency:
Semi-annual

Inspect Fraquency:
Please Select

Inspect Fraquency:
Please Select

Service Frequency:
Piease Selecl

8-5 Standard Coverage

24(7 Labor Coverage

Service Type:

Kitchen Hood

Fraquency

Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select

Inspect Monthis):

Inspact Month:
July

Inspect Month:

Inspect Month(s):
Juty

Inspect Month:

Inspect Month:

Inspact Month:

Month



Jo(l:'g'n:g& ;ﬂjj(' Fire Protection

Sourcewsll Cuslomer:

Site Name:

Sireel Address.

City, State. Zip

Location ACE Customes
Sowcewell Member #:

Sales Representative

Caniract Penod Begin and End Date

Fire Alarm (Test & Inspect)
WMake/Model:

41000
Fire Panal{s)
Pull Stations
Beam Detector Test & Inspect
Flame Detector Test & Inspect
Smoke Detector - Sensitivity repon from panel per 250
SmokeDeteciors - Test & Inspect
SmokeDetector - Cleaning
SmokeDetector - Sensitivity
Duct Detectors - Functional test
Duct Detectors - Cleaning
Duct Detectors - Sensitivity
Elevator Recall
AV's, HomiStrobes
Speakers
Heat Detactors
‘Warden Phone Jacks
Transponder
NAC

Annunciator

Other (AHU input. relays, etc.)

Vesda Early Detection Device

WaterFlow

Tamper Switches

Dact (Dialer Panel)

Door Holder

Enhanced Labor & Panel Parts Option
Expert Standard Laber Covaerage Option
Expert 24/7 Labor Coverage Option
Expert Full Service Parts Covarage Option
After-Hours Fire Alarm Inspection

Annual Cost

Monitoring

Single building fire alarm sarvice

Singhe building burglar alarm senice

Multi building applications / and or partitions
Single building combo panel service (fire/secunty)
Elevator Monitoring

UL Cerlified Fire Alarm Monitoning

Celiular Monitoring Fee

inklor m
Wet Risers
Dry Risers
Dry Sprinkler Trip Test

Pre-Action (Quarterly pricing includes tnp tesl. Pricing does nol reflect
additional FA panel or devices. Il needed, see FA pricing above),
Additional Control Assemblies (Tamper and Flaw)

PIV's (Post indicator valve )

Deluge Risers (Quarterty pricing includes trip test)

AFFF (Foam tank inspect & lab analysis of foam)

Fire Hose Stalions

Standpipe

Anti-Freeze Loops

Fire Pump

Monthly Pump Run (each)

Privale Fire Hydrants

Backflow P {Sprinkler, Di i g
Backflow preventer: LA, IN. MN. MD, IL. MO,

Manthly Valve Inspections (# of Valves - select inspection frequency)
Aftar-Hours Sprinkler Inspection

Annual Wet Sprinkler Cost

Annual Cost of Monthly Valve Inspections
Annual Dry Sprinkler Cost

Annual Anti-Freeze Cost

Annual Backflow Cost

Annual Deluge Cost

Annual Fire Hose Cost

Annual Fire Pump Inspection Cost
Annual Monthly Fire Pump Run Cost
Annual Pre-Action Cost

Annual Standpipe Cost

Sourcewell Cooperative Contract #030421-JHN

Cripple Creek Victor Re 1

Cripple Creek Victor H §
410 NB St

Cripple Creek, CO 80813-0000
193675 Renewal Contracts
o

a

Nol included
Not included
41
Mot included

g

gisfg"‘ﬂﬂbbcccoooaooog

Quantity:

OO0 0 -

Quantity:
2
a
o

orcOoCcOCOOCDOCOO

S0.00
$2,744,79

-5222.59
$800.00

50.00
$0.00

ey
T

Sourcewell

Awarded Contract

Contract #030421-JHN

CCA Use Only:
Sourcewell Region Coded
ARE
Ship to Customer #
Bill to Customear #
Sourcewel Rev 1 Effective 2-1-24
Annual Contract Value:

9302027 $5.453.68

Inspect Month(s):

Inspect Frequency:
Annual July
WIT Fraquency: Inspect Month(s):
Piease Select
Please Select

MONITORING: By ordering this service you are agreeing to

the Master Monitoring Terms and Conditions applicable with this

confract. These lerms can be referenced in the monitoring tab
below.

Monitoring Accourts 203-6386 and 209-1424

Inspect Frequency: Inspect Month(s):
Annual July
Please Select
Please Selsct

Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Flease Select
Please Select
Please Select
Annual July
Please Complets in Row 75 Piease Complete in Row 75

Please Select



Annual Fire Hydrant Cost

ecial Test & Inspact
FM200 or Halan System - Up to 300# Tank (Note: Use ASD prces for the
tesling of devices)
Panel
Clean Agent System additional cylinder less than 350ibs
Clean Agent System additions| cylinder greater than 350ibs
SmokeDeteclors - Tesl & Inspect
SmokeDetector - Cleaning
SmokeDetector - Sensiivily
Heat Deteclors
Pull Stations

Above Ceiling Smoke Detector (functionality test of smoke detector above

ceiling grid)

Subfloor Detector - Test & Inspect
Subfioor Delector - Cleaning

Subfioer Deteclor - Sensilivity
Audio/Visual

Abort

After-Hours Special Hazard Inspection

Annual Cost

Extinguishers (Test & inspect}

ABC Portable Units

Clean Agent. Halon

CO2/K-Class

Water - stored pressure

Wheeled Unit - stored pressure

Nevada (Includes parts and chemicals)

Optional Enhanced (parts, recharge, service)
After-Hours Extinguisher inspaction

Annual Cost

Em Ligh t & in:
Emergency Lights wilth Battery Pack
Exil Lights with Batiery Pack
Optional Enhanced Coverage
After-Hours g Lighting

Annual Cost

d: In:
Hood System {incl lest & inspection of 1 tank & up to 3 links}
Addilional Tanks
Additional Links
Optional Enhanced Coverage
AfterHours Kitchen Hood Inspection

Annual Cost

merga Sh E ns (T Ins|
initial Shower / Eyewash Station
Eash Additional
Additienal Hours for Training or to meet Monthly Requirements

Annual Cost

Cl d Ci o Tost & I
Multiplexer

Camera's (Indoors)
Camera's (Outdoor)
Maonitors

Input Swilcher

Lense Cleaning

Pan/Till

Controlier

Heater/Blower

Battery Testing /Per Baltery

Annual Cost

ALRGUS for CCTV
Ai-RGUS Predictive™ per camera/fencoder

standard Labor Coverage [M-F, 810 5)
24/7 Labor Coverage

Annual Cost

Additional FA Inspector Time
Additional §P Inspector Time
Additional E-Light/K] r

| Hazard In: r Tim

Total Additional Inspector Time
Insert addt'l swc coverage desc. (hood clean, parts, union fabor)

Annual Recurring Cost:

Quantity:

Quantity:

fZoccooly

Quantity:

Ffoco

Quantity:

EFor-

Quantity:

Quantity:

L= = — N - B -~ - N = = - ]

Cuantity:

o wa o

$0.00

£0.00
£0.00

S$182.07

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$571.16

%0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

50.00
$0.00
$0.00
£0.00
$398.00
$0.00
$399.00

50.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$5,453.68

Inspact Frequency:

Please Select

Inspect Frequency:
Annual

Inspect Frequency:
Please Selecl

Inspect Frequency:
Please Select

inspect Frequency:
Piease Select

Inspect Frequency:
Please Select

Service Frequency:
Please Selact
8-5 Standard Coverage
24/7 Labor Coverage

Service Type:

Kitchen Hood

Fraquency

Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select

Inspect Month{s):

Inspect Month:
Juy

inspact Month:

Inspect Menth{s):

Inspect Month:

Inspect Month:

Inspact Month:



V)
Johnson »ﬁ' Fire Protection
Controls

Sourcewel Customer:

Site Mame:

Sireel Address:

City, State, Zip

Location ACE Cuslomers
Sourcewel Member #:

Sales Representative

Conitract Penod Begin and End Date

Notifier
Fire Panal{s)
Pull Stations
Beam Detector Test & Inspect
Flame Detector Tes! & Inspect
Smoke Detector - Sensitivity report from panel per 250
SmokeDetectors - Test & Inspect
SmokeDetector - Cleaning
SmokeDetector - Sensitivity
Duct Detectors - Funclional test
Ducl Deteclors - Cleaning
Duct Detectors - Sensitivity
Elevator Recall
AV's, HomvStrobes
Speakers
Heat Deteclors
Warden Phone Jacks
Transponder
NAC
Annunciator
Other (AHU input, relays, elc.)
Vesda Early Detection Device
WaterFiow
Tamper Switches
Dact (Dialer Panel}
Door Holder
Enhanced Labor & Panel Parts Opticn
Expert Standard Labor Coverage Option
Expert 24/7 Labor Coverage Option
Expert Full Service Parts Coverage Option
After-Hours Fire Alarm Inspection

Annual Cost

Manitoring

Single butlding fire alarm sarvice

Single bullding burglar alarm service

Multi building applications ( and or partitions.
Single building combo panel service (fira/secunly)
Elevator Monitoring

UL Certified Fire Alarm Monitoning

Cebular Monitoning Fee

Sprinkler System (Test & Inspact)

Wet Risers

Dy Risers

Dry Sprinkler Trip Test

Pre-Action (Quarterly pricing includes tnip tesl, Pricing does not refiect
additional FA panel or devices. If needed, see FA pricing abave).
hdditional Conlrol Assenblies (Tamper and Flow)

PIV's (Post indicalor valve)

Deluge Risers (Quarerly pricing includes Irip test)

AFFF (Foam tank inspect & lab analysis of foam)

Fire Hose Stalions

Standpipe

Anti-Freeze Loops

Fire Pumg

Monthly Purnp Run {each)

Private Fire Hydrants

Backflow Preventer {Spankler, Domastic, Irrigation)

Backflow preventer: LA IN, MN. MD. IL. MO, MI

Manthly Valve inspections (# of Valves - select inspection frequency )
After-Hours Sprinklar Inspection

Annual Wet Sprinkler Cost

Annual Cost of Monthly Valve Inspections
Annual Dry Sprinkler Cost

Annual Anti-Freeze Cost

Annual Backflow Cost

Annual Deluge Cost

Annual Fire Hose Cost

Annual Fire Pump Inspection Cost
Annual Monthly Fire Pump Run Cost
Annual Pre-Action Cost

Annual Standpipe Cost

Sourcewell Cooperative Contract #030421-JHN

Cripphe Creek Victor Re 1
Cripple Creek Trade Shop

410 NB St

Cripple Creek, CO 80813-0000

NEW

OO ON -

Not included
Not included
o
Mot included
Mol included

FFEfFfocooccococonooaono

Quantity:

coooooQ

Quantity:
1

0
0

O=0o00 00000000

Renewal Coniracts

$0.00
£356.66

$0.00
$0.00

Sourcewell Tg

Awarded Contract

Contract # 03042 1-JHN

CCA Use Only:

Sourcewell Region Coded

AR#

Ship 1o Customer #

Bill 1o Customer #

Sowcewel Rev 1 Effective 2-1-24

Annual Contract Value:

3072027 §802.10

inspect Frequency: - Inspect Month(s):
Annual Mo then July
WIT Frequency: Inspect Manth({s):
Please Select
Please Select

MONITORING: By ordering this service you are agreeing to

the Master Monitoring Terms and Conditions appéicable with this

contract. These terms can be referenced in the monitoring lab
below,

Maonitoring Accounts

Inspect Frequency: Inspect Month(s):
Annual Nov then July
Please Salect
Please Select

Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Piease Select
Please Select
Piease Select
Annual
Please Complete in Row 75 Please Complete in Row 75

Plaase Select



Annual Fire Hydrant Cost

ial Hazard t & ins

FM200 or Halon System - Up to 300# Tank (Note: Use ASD prices for the

testing of devices)

Panel

Ciean Agent System additional eyknder less than 350ibs
Clean Agent System addilional cylinder greater than 350ibs
SmokeDetectors - Tesl & Inspect

SmokeDetector - Cleaning

SmokeDetector - Sensitivity

Heat Detectors

Pull Stations

Above Ceiling Smoke Detector {functionality test of smoke detector above

ceiling grid)

Subfioor Detector - Test & Inspect
Subfioor Detector - Cleaning

Subfloor Deteclor - Sensitivity
Audiofisual

Abort

After-Hours Special Hazard Inspection

Annual Cost

Extinquishers (Test & inspect)
ABC Portable Units

Clean Agent.Halon

CO2/K-Class

Water - slored pressure

Wheeled Unil - stored pressure

Nevada {Includes parts and chemicals)
Cptional Enhanced (parts, recharge, service)
After-Hours Extinguisher Inspection

Annual Cost

Eme ight Test & Ins,
Emergency Lights with Ballery Pack

Exit Lights with Battery Pack

Optional Enhanced Coverage
After-Hours Emargency Lighting Inspecti

Annual Cost

n (] In:
Hood System (incl test & inspection of 1 1ank & up 1o 3 links)
Addifional Tanks
Additional Links
Optional Enhanced Coverage
After-Hours Kitchen Hood inspection

Annual Cost

Em ncy Sh ! h o Test & In:
initial Shower / Eyewash Station

Eash Additional

Additional Hours for Training or o meet Monthly Requirements

Annual Cost
Closed Circuit Television (Test & Inspect)
Multiplexer

Camera's (Indoors)
Camera’s (Ouldaor)
Monitors

Input Swilcher

Lense Cleanng

Pan/Till

Conlroller

Heater/Blower

Battery Testng /Per Battery

Annual Cost

ALRGUS for CCTV

Ai-RGUS Predictive™ per camera/fencoder
Standard Labor Coverage [M-F, 8 to 5)
24/7 Labar Coverage

Annual Cost

I FA In ¥ Tim:
Additional SP Inspector Timg
Additional EXE-Light/KH Inspector Tima

1 In ime

Total Additional Inspector Tima

Insert addt’l sve coverage desc. (hood clean, parts, union labor)

Annual Recurring Cost:

Quantity:

Quantity:

EFcoco

Quantity:

Quantity:

o

coocooco o000

Quantity:

cooco

$0.00

$0.00
50.00

5$107.25

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
5$0.00

50.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

50.00
$0.00

50.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$802.10

Inspect Frequency:

Piease Salect

Inspect Frequency:
Annual

Inspect Fraquency:
Please Selecl

Inspect Frequency:
Please Select

Inspact Frequency:
Piease Select

Inspect Fraquency:
Please Select

Saervice Frequency:
Please Select
8-5 Standard Coverage
24T Labor Coverage

Service Type:

Fraguency

Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select
Please Select

Inspect Month{s):

Inspect Month:
July

Inspect Month:

Inspect Month{s):

Inspect Month:

Inspect Month:

Inspact Month:

Month



Please only fill out the sections highlighted in yellow and email to Matalie Hancheck at natalie hancheck@jci.com

Johnson wjﬁ / SimplexGrinnell Monitoring Service Agreement
Controls
Westminster, MA 01441 U.S.A. UL Acct.[]
Facility Name Monitoring Account #
Address __City
State_ Zip Customer No. / Sequence
Premise Phone # () Fax#( ) Bill to Name
Township Biil to Address
Account Type: [x] Fire [C] Burglary [} Medical ] Elevator O
CONTACT/CALL LIST (Responsible Parties): Do you want the premise # to be the first # called prior to the contact/eall list? YESCINOC]
[ Name Phone # Pass/Abort Code (10 character Limit)

=

b _ =

LOCAL EMERGENCY DISPATCH NUMBERS (Must be 24-HR)

Fire Dept. (Local) ( - ) . ) P_aLarpeqici(lﬁcal_)_____ { ] } - )
Police Dept. (Local) ( ) " F:Hher: ( y .

Panel Type _ Model # Intrugion PanelModel #
Format Reporting: []3x1 [J3x1EXT [J4x2 []BFSK [X] Contact ID [X] Per Point _
Time Zone Automatic Test Timer Interval (Daily, Weekly, Monthly or None)
This account to receive periedic activity reports on the following basis: [ ] Weekly Reports [ ] Monthly Reports
Alarm Systern Dialer Programming/Set-up Information: Number of Partitions:
Code Transmitted Protected Area AUD | SiL Alarm Type

L L

TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT ARE

[ Time and Materiai [] Price Not to Exceed §, [] Fixed Price of $
DEPOSIT § BALANCE DUE $ AMEX(] MCNISA[]  Discover[]
CARD HOLDER: CREDIT CARD # Expiration Date:

Special Instructions (if required):

This account will be programmed to send opening and closing signals (security alarm systems only) [_] YES [] NO
Type of Open / Close Monitoring to be provided: Open / Close Log Only Monitoring [ ] Supervised Open / Close Monitoring [7]
Daily scheduie for supervised open/close monitoring:

Daily Monday |  Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday
Opening time |
Closing time
Window"
Holidays Closed:

*All supervised accounts will be assigned a 80 minute time window for scheduled openings and closings. If subscriber requests a longer or
shorter time window, please specify.

SHADED AREA TO BE FILLED OUT BY SIMPLEXGRINNELL

Dispatch Permit #
State License # District# Completed by Date
Maintenance Agreement Coverage Code:

Term of Agreement:  The initial werm of this Agrecment shall be for a penod of _1__vear(s) beginning on the Date of Agreement and shall sclf-renew for successive
periods of 1 year thereafter under the same terms and condilions except for the price, which shall be increased 1o the applicable prive in effect i the renewal date, unless
either party gives the other written notice of cancellation at least thinty (M) days prior to the expiration of a term. 1t is agreed that SimplexGrimnell shall not he
responsible 1o provide Monitoring Services under this Agreement unless and until the communication link bewween Subseriber’s premises and SimplexGrinnell's

Monitoring Center has been tested,

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING YOUR LEGAL RIGHTS:  The Terms and Conditions on the reverse side are an important part of this Agreement and may
affect your fegal rights.  Among other things, these terms significantly limic SimplexGrinnell’s liability should an event occur that this service 18 designed to detect,
By signing this Agreement you acknowledge that vou have read. acknowledge, and agree o be legally bound by all Terms and Conditions of this Agreement.

i

D
(. plabiels Jw:%. 6/21/24
Subscriber/Aunthorzed Sig SimpiexGnnnell Representative Si e v’Wf.:'/w die: s
Natalie Hancheck: “f

Annual M ing Fee $ 527.00

Printed: Printed:



FERMS AN CONDITIINS

e (Lak bl Rl A P T e

et Pt b o e A

shllwzitt Arde
i fiwariid g

okl = P hiteas Spheg
wely s ke
shithuble wml By s i
ey iwen sanellive sl
sl § apuinEnge 7
tehifurd by Siddmapier b e
lll.aTI WIHN T WARR, \\I LI
abotrllnl by Subviivier o b progur
bS]

il ey
b rtihiy malia dhw o

Survecibten jpndisannae
e B e el b,

i atl Il e
1T 1= NN RS 1000 AN

At wat Warnmaitad L unipatily 4 i
witers s Tereld b R
T Rtha ety eyt il
pronevlise attidbion wra] tw) rekatied <eire
AL SIMPLEX GRS L, i
RO THE RENA - 0F
INSURERG  THAT  INSETR)
SUTSE RIBI K UDVERING 1E . i
OF BRSO AL PROPLRTY L8508 AN M Jill r-\\ NACNES Fd N
AR BASED SOHELY 0N T UALEE OF (1 MOSTIOR™G SERVI S
BESUKRIBED THIREIN AR ARE DUSKES ATEDTO THE VALCL ek AN gl
SUBNCRINER S TROPERTY. OR U PROPERTY (0 OT1FRS L0 ATEEY Al
M LR Lo ATIoN, D CRELE O Wiy g h'lm'\-n'\'w M
i ITIAL SIMPLEXGI :
FTEE XL ELISCT RO
e T

[ trms

HR% £ Ol
TRER 3, 1y, tm mu THL SERVIC
SUCT CORRECT Y HANDTING,.

Fhard Pty bdemimtiogtn, S By e
resprnisidiliny S thie G i satety ol all peisa
TR N A e A S I Taper
Saifreir ther e Jomdensunty, defend . amd bl e Somples v
simpioyeds. sk, subLimsscions, spplices, e emewietives, i i Nyt m
B e e e o e g 1as, Wi
Nereoimimt, abeged fobe cad By fue mpemg opieition 51 ila syt wl
b bttt o P YT e v e sy b iyl
mn;u'r!armmm il d
S b S
S L L TS
AT, o h<es, R
TR AT [ TTHEAE p..lu.""n e Yestm the s lisre

Lovrnaemiins i Bawtsidiny . Loguudgted” Dimpgue  SUTSG
FHAT I 15 18PRAG Th ‘M SR MLy DT

1l: Ti% AL IT 213
Rll\fl EALURICES
ERAERS

PR‘“'I‘I&L\ N

TG PERTORME aNY I:I NILS
e CFTHILR TS a1
i'RL]I"IRI\ DR T
N WHIC | ALAY
19 ‘\Ilri mm'.

: s
il CALBRLAG &
llI.RI_I\ m CALSL
PACERIALS AMOUN | O VAl Ll OF st Bsc i
PROPERTY OF OTERS KT 41 TH rrukl_lu oA |
SLSTOLEN, umau\m AN
LN

s ! :
Al sBI. luwnh HEIAS

g i b
2 WOF A SIGNAL BLIRG 1IN uu B LG e e e Ll
SENT (77 THE ISABICITY TE AR BTN WTHAT BORTTON. 1 ANy, o
CWHELILDY BE PRONIVNIT LY AL SED BY SIMPLERGRINSPLL S

LI PEREMA IR 1Y H‘)i'ﬂlil'\l}\] \ EMLLIRE T OPFRALE e
I“I ‘.II{l PNCFRTAIN SATURE OF D00 ": "}I( 1 AUGHT, (AL 81
8

T,
AN ‘\I A Mt
[ FATHN Loy

h ARET |
1\||~ AMUINT  RTALL -
CEURIVE LIAELETY ENnpy

A S¢CRINER
G \F, RPN TAL 1S "IJ\M! K
s U & NATLIREL AN CXOESS 0E SULY
Imm TARAEEATION . DANEAGES TUK PERM N AL
i 1U KEAL OR VERSONAL PROFERTY | O8N 08
FNUL, CONT OF CAITAL - PLRE |1\'~|Ii! nl'
,)om 10 u PN kS CASIONE D)
ALLEGED AN U ALSED 1y m' INSTALLALIUN,

: EFALLURL LA VT Y
1L PERFOIV ANE L Ok 0N 1 mn
nnm HI!"\ Anklnﬂ-m I BEEACH O

AL

O N |Il Wit
TEWCT LB T,

s, FANOIVEF S,
REPRESENTATTNE =
hnerilt

Ak \ I
Rt g v L:{'a lm.um Lo
1 il of e Drmication of Tabufiy stsiod i ot
Sunpigbarell piercse the smmimg o 1
bt Sabwcnibor pay i st ity
fob Hie paysiweni O ati addimimad mnthis s, bo
hal] oot e comag Al \lm,-lc‘.\l Innnkll o
MR sl sl 4
the Lertiiimatw - OF expREiT nl fai o
renpuabling e fhagy Dt s PR TE e qu\uum

Jl[l\llll}l It g
Il\. Hilsgmi

sulsierther s e T lditiing e Sibrucriens lnle W sty -lw._mi urs! lwily)
Stmplestimndd) furmiless s pivalad dvne ) Sutserihed dai
povperts s and set e evvien immedianel pen oohe sidusing \-f o i
oI et g avmRem 00y 4 reiye, © preaeibid B ol s Ciemoned] o i
his A 'n.mu.m \uh» nh\r s.h..ll he wicly rospins Nysiin r.lr
L Fo S Suivai b
g Wt 1 e begsamnitile for iy bouncs
m:,._ummnml,u-un_ o1 Nithary < Sodbeg nlu o sl
et it sbia, 10 uny dels=l o wpenaln
] s ey s, estErraprio o e
Al rilner™ ‘J" Srtiate al s b ats e
winlh “Il’t‘{‘u Nherterntl g N R spRe T - proicel )
I niied 10 the Sy sfonn Sectmeitiay sl aulk lea 1]- s
thy g H ,m:ll.n.nrlu.u.h iy Wt Lev i b pinolia
e, et 5 pand 10, T [ iy O shacipd ln
LG I eripiiesd nraie el 1 withey o sod e Tilsers, A
cappditigmiers, i, Sl il s aad iy ol '
Whieh iy ity wihihe etfechvanes of
BT S PR T e IR AT
St sl vepntdieg i e
it oy adffeat apenpion 1
‘it bl i Har skttt

L
ml Atupts 2
iy shatt

I

L WiV o Suibeignlion Sireonber ot ity oy ki) ood gl pilies e Clape,

Al s sl
- 1l armiderbigg
.Jm'l eyl

y oY O

o chaiges o ek Ty o
Afibmieiinr T s e at

implentirmnd | ke e ove
iu lelipttimie, are e y..nurur‘nnju, 1 Pk

;I:'lm:m'ﬂmi il ner "yl st

szt .im'lri bl werving Llld

0 kel By Adsieyng bas Ll

H oMy W T by LEATATIIS B L

ik v ated e b - trdngher, Stnrtc S0 he sitwa
ot ftee dtmed e Samplistiarmell o meeaany sl v

L=

; i i
m.r.l..;‘d UII'II\-. Iy

e v
T it Wb T ol

Sl Fevmpol & J.uul;(n-.'\ Ineemanon Sibwenider reess w0 e
[ CY T n dned il e navtes. anfgbrondss ol ) i btthers o] all g
VoAt o TR o NP s prust o phiar bl stk Bt g
Al Al Sufsermr amnnte B ploesube 810 Cigen, besbatine ol
It s b Eg Jibap r'ilnn-l.m [T rms'lr ez ana el umm ) Sabitincy
1 uarinaly foe Spveplost it UG T Sy oey i bt aliali hacp irrnmi
W poviding SimphesCrmiel] Wit any chanies o wiisg peiiding e weied
sbehibibyiae Ml i d fathi e s

Sanpghoies atud i Bea it riien ol SomphesCimull  Sampdest arapell Il dnass

trzh, e it thiv Sizssfient b I pany v Ay oes pegan, T i

T RURRCTE LY p M T RS S YT TR A T

! 1t servtoes sehinlh g e Toqo

11 E sk i hark s Sersegent il el

[ Yo rmu'mph, bt we SisgpipeCrmtdl's mesemian Tesbuldiy  amad Nm-l s

Wada tragii b atinm, byt f Iu e beeah i ot g v apprbicabibe v ang i anidan

s Ak il S ) Suibprhld wethy peapee (e sl

e R o b Ilh- o L e e
st i el

[ —rY (e

edpes ot apc walie or taweice
ol wuivkes, pbml ebineiions i
it Hm el nfrn- Auzeviin

.'- fias 1 I ke
LLSE BT o0 el ot qu Sk
virtamt e St iinmed] ugtons

bty g b o il sl tan, s
tha, prapeny tuh u Py by o olfor towes peguet i eemectien wath jhe
e inetinding elophine compags R asgen, 10 ans
] I! .lun Myt piplet, AL G I B gease ot 1o 511"uﬂﬂﬂ any
Hre Innlﬂlll\ dmrxn i mJ\ Tl ity e sl oS mnhwtl.tuuw!l
i il SR ety o
il \uhnr‘hn agticee
\Iml'ﬂln [T ln'-e Al or s t? iy frrticin e
'-lllhu‘tw will ety gui s et wnpl;.—- wramredl sl it
B oof Muae harithess  fmi and sapmmed ang
o aymaent U0 araciined i, vaialties 0 othes dokre 108
¥ rlpi, witli ult Taws | resmiiations vefuling ty die agapoisniamg i
gl iy swhen aliie vt itht Tases ail
i md iy by s connet beids or
;..» ty e Tine qmmmm HE ags i, T e A T (TR
o prcite, Sl sl s e sedrmstle i pestifg e
apd v Feamanie R serges Wl TS e ke nitics

Vi, Fiais Firw, Liwiegs, ant Pumns

st all 3
it
ot

:I:M"'m_ -fml.'

fur ervos e S e
abaye AW

T b kS a6 g, Shinpleatisine il skl bive the g
Chaivges P foad Ton Teremn by B oy (200}
ke ot sl bl Tty @ WL ! mha
e bevacdd v Smiplest vt
ARG b A T Tt

Laeken 500 Boreryn he.  dpdon el
arta i o B S et o 106 e nptin
Uik, ssrme - eattagpabes.

aaitahity of selephai e
Aty i na!

TR e, lmr.'ullmum an
et i el il any
il o disatlahibits of the orstem kil e dise homdlime
m--lrlwn- FHCRIRN 0 crit acts aof Gk, of fiar iy vithe Citing| LR Y
o Semplent gl nd wil mll}ele\}urrdwmun b
ll'\:r il ireraytin of wevice sdue by any
dnsttines o [ikilsls B el of mitallasnn o seraces by o
v(u-u'nm ol e Seirauther of Wis apete e i daeess dh hat ame o
il servive iniany divige o deiioes of e Sibeciber ol Attt which
sapiprfland ot ST L IS |

nmlen\.l s it 1hipt wnpln
] Bl chifges teed with e
m.-‘udmu et ey (vt fire dlepiunraesst, poige o
T T s, ikl al e
Vewmpss) e ool sl pgification or disgotetn sl Saes il
FERpRNaPY of Redribe st Pesined o i el Wiahner sl cntrtios u.:n
wrrrs e e srethy ti o Satavgthead el b iy, o ittt

weEf e WIS avinbtm

thubaido {Claruth il e

Wl

\ll‘h_nhd‘

Iretionht ' fonemomitnn Ly ghie et Samcntyg Gl e gy any T A Frlker

s W cEprmst vyl g i s manezormg faglivn Subswriber faili 1o comgd s
L e tedtin il comiitions beilol. Subserh 4 fug 1y
¥ araihi sk din il g apier af

b T 1 it for all e
nl-um:\u!l. L ks ats 1} & Uhe th & lrsiilestioon < Lttt sy
diracribn o2 of Sitbngt p fotivly tniier thie Agzremidey amsd, vl b
ot b GBI e attey S el it ey Sl Hber winb i
Vi el Lz st bt renasdien oy »..*-'I T Lo, Strmplentinmangit may
ame o mire o0t lidhowing  Feamiie swhilhh i cumulilive. il
k e sulinprhinl G hgpuides By plving se fT
thingsd e I3 iy
spnpieatirmncl il Take s of all Sanplectinancdl wil
ity e atnl s senh e ittes e Sbsiiber e prepens
o Tabvaien v s chaitgs: Tod Dy pticy 30 Subseribas Gl imelisteiv din =il
pranatite UM presssey s by it By Sutvgaibin ahpprpnas b P pmay T gk o8 e Primie,
Vg e (e capmad, Beched pmicdistoly o sl |1w|i['|h ml Joiteys b qnd
l.lllll'\l Hitdy k. w\nll Vv b R, i S

I ety S

athorinl B o

wilver ol sk il
|‘||1EIIII|‘I| Ve sitisapid it wesizamin it}
1o st b i ol o plicl
ell's N Ladsee ol senchy it ki
(IR

. he
RV S PR T T
sal) ol thie e o ding g
Srmpiest ]
o 1 Siplend

ance of wauls

At e
P luu.um.i Ty
AL
ot A Aay

R (et

1
It 18 il =med iechiinge SaiaplesCi el fremand Gasmal 2t aianiyeo smad by
I s ek o oy Expacety ngreal ol asbdsatoad Tl me inaaimes
vy gl et sl Db atty pophie ol salitostatiiugiiitet SeophtUinml |

I #ghimtivny, Kot u',., At Wikikyy,  This ¢ ds bl B0 B el A8 4
o fhiom 4y uv-u.,m wnl s el eaelivae stamenient of the
i 4 evIniig, i reatdos A1E ez ;.*—n.nml--r‘- uiklalupstomd g s oy
AlbemTmtelns e rnrlw Wil e il it et ks ettt and
otubansis o) s foF ATl st e s e Plin Lt b |||w'r"mln'|\l

b IJ‘- oo (gt b aullly

el s A e

S B E e hm il o

o Ve b g Of rlie U onmmenn

' RTLET T g TEVET TR 15 o R, s
wr awhiem iteneld fe a0 pesuit ob o b o o or i
capisntdrt bk T S ﬂm Nremmunt altall b

Wl T e
St

i aiipetend ehdicton wathin e Lemmamwentth ol



